

Gwynne School Parent **Association**

Regular Monthly Meeting

Date: October 19, 2020

Note: These minutes have not yet been approved.

1. Attendance and Call to Order at 7:27 pm – Virtual Meeting via Google Meet

Stu Wilson
Kristine Belbeck
Laura White

Erin Ballhorn
Candice Brooks
Vicki Croft

2. Adoption of Agenda

- Move to adopt – Erin; 2nd – Kristine; Carried.

3. Minutes of Last meeting – September 21, 2020

a. Errors and omissions:

b. Business Arising:

- The minutes from the September 21, 2020 meeting did not get posted online so no one had access to them. They will be reviewed and approved with these minutes at the November meeting.

4. Treasurer's Report – Read by Candice. 1 July 202 to 7 October 2020

a. Casino Account – \$2758.96

b. General Account – \$29,922.83

c. Bingo Account – \$3431.09

- There have been 1 1/2 bingos this year already bringing in \$1937.15.
- Move to accept report as read – Candice; 2nd – Kristine; Carried.

5. Additions

a. Christmas Concert

- The staff are considering different ideas on how to achieve the concert this year as we can't have family in the school nor can the kids meet together in the gym. They are considering doing videos of each of the classes. More will be planned on this after Halloween and the Remembrance Day ceremony.

b. Purdy's Chocolates Due November 12th

- Catalogs are order forms have gone out already and the total is sitting at about \$800 right now.

c. 50/50

- Looking into doing an online 50/50 for the Christmas 50/50 this year. Kristine will have the info on doing an online 50/50 for the November meeting.

d. Tupperware Fundraiser

- Nicole Mullin sells Tupperware and they have a fundraising option. It's all online. It was agreed that we would proceed with a Tupperware Fundraiser in the spring.

6. Fundraising Report

a. Outdoor Rink Upgrades

- Erin sent pictures to Encompass showing the outside of the rink being completed with the money they granted us. Erin to check with Foss & Graphics on the sign. Jeremy Belbeck has the sign base for it.

b. Seed Fundraiser

- Ashley Feldberg offered to help us with another Seed Fundraiser if we would like to do one next year. It was agreed that we would proceed in January to have the catalogs go out in time for those who order seeds early.

c. Arber Greenhouse Fundraiser

- Erin called twice to ask about details but they never responded to her.

7. Bingo Report

- Next bingos are in January and February 2021
- Kristine dropped off the gift we were required to provide.
- Do we want to pick up extra half shifts if the opportunity presents? Kristine made a motion that we would consider picking up additional half bingos on a case by case basis. 2nd – Candice. Carried.

8. Casino Report (next casino Q2 2022)

9. Wetaskiwin Bus Report

- Everything is good with the bus right now.
- Laura wished to have it documented that parents are really pleased with our current bus driver. She is predictable and on time and takes care of getting the students where they need to be when they need to be there.

10. Adjournment

- Move to adjourn by Erin; 2nd – Laura; Carried.

Adjourned at: 7:54 pm

Next meeting scheduled for: November 23, 2020, 7 pm.